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John Doar, Esq. 
Special Counsel 
Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Doar: 

I have your letter of ll March 1974 to Mr. Colby requesting- 
certain security clearances. As I mentioned to you in my letter 
of March 7th, the clearances Mr. Rodino requested for some of 
the members of the impeachment inquiry staff have been granted, 
After our meeting on March 7th, I requested a clearance for 
Mr. David Gordon Hanes, which should be forthcoming shortlyx, 
Today, I have asked that Maureen Barden and Ricki Ninomiya 
be granted clearance for access to documents and information 
within the custody of this Agency which have been classified as 
national security information up to and including Top Secret. 

I will be in touch with you when the above-mentioned 
clearances have been granted. 

Sincerely, 

W“ 5’ 

fJ'ohn S. Warner 
General Counsel 

cc: ‘ER via ExSec 
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